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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Thirtieth Annual General Meeting of the Members of the 

Company will be held on MONDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2019 at 11:30 A.M. at #4-101, 

Baswapoor Village, Bhiknoor (M), Kamareddy (Dist) – 503101, Telangana to transact the 

following items of  business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 
stthe financial year ended 31  March, 2019 along with the Reports of the Board of 

Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. A Srinivas Reddy, who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To consider and fix Auditors’ remuneration for financial year 2019-20.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. SAYA REDDY CHENNOLLA AS INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rules made there under read with Schedule IV 

to the Act, the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in 

force) and Articles of Association of the company, Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla (DIN: 

00105513), who was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

Company to hold the office upto 28th September, 2019 and who being eligible for re-

appointment as an Independent Director, has submitted a declaration that he meets the 

criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 

16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations be and is hereby re-appointed as Independent 

Director to hold office for a second term of five consecutive years commencing from 29th 

September, 2019 to 28th September, 2024.”

            By Order of the Board

  For SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED

Place: Kamareddy

Date:  14.08.2019  

   Sd/-

       LEELA ANNAPUREDDY

                Managing Director

      DIN: 02548781
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY 
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of 
not more than 50 members and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the 
total Share Capital of the Company. Members holding more than 10% ten percent 
of the total Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, 
who shall not act as a proxy for any other Member. 

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend 
the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of Board Resolution to the 
Company, authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at 
the meeting.

The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 
hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is annexed to this 
report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be 
supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.

2. Additional information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of Directors seeking re-
appointment at the AGM and directors liable to retire by rotation and seeking re-
election is contained in the Statement annexed to Notice. The Directors have 
furnished the requisite consents/declarations for their appointment/re-
appointment as per Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder.

3. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for 
inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.

4. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, 
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for 
inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be 
th thremain closed from Thursday, 26   September, 2019 to Monday, 30  

September, 2019 (both days inclusive)

6. Members are requested to quote ledger folio number in all their correspondence 
to avoid delay in communication. Members are advised to consolidate their 
ledger folios where they are holding shares in different folios in the same name.

7. In terms of Sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with 
the Rules made thereunder, the listed companies may send the notice of annual 
general meeting and the annual report, including Financial statements, Board 
Report, etc by electronic mode. The Company is accordingly forwarding soft 
copies of the above referred documents to all those members who have 
registered their email ids with their respective depository participants or with the 
share transfer agent of the Company.

8. To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail 
addresses through their Depository Participants for receiving the future 
communications by e-mail. Members holding the shares in physical form may 
register their e-mail addresses through the RTA, giving reference of their Folio 
Number.
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9. The members are requested to address all their communications to M/s. Big 
Share Services Pvt Ltd, Hyderabad, the common agency to handle electronic 
connectivity and the shares in physical mode or at the Corporate Office of the 
Company for prompt redressal.

10. Members who are still holding shares in physical form are advised to 
dematerialize their shareholding to avail of the benefits of dematerialization 
which include easy liquidity since trading is permitted only in dematerialized form, 
electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty, prevention of forgery, etc.

11. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for 
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business 
hours (9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.) on all working days except Saturdays and 
Sundays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company.

12. Members/Proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance slip enclosed herewith 
to attend the Meeting.

13. Voting through electronic means:

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as 
substituted by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment 
Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing facility to the 
members to exercise their right to vote at the 30th Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-
voting platform provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 
The facility of voting through ballot paper will also be made available at the AGM 
and member attending the AGM, who have not already cast their votes by remote 
e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM through ballot paper. 
Member who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may 
attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again.

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

(a) Use  the  fo l l ow ing  URL fo r  e -vo t ing :  CDSL webs i te :  
https://www.evotingindia.com. 

(b) Shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in 
th dematerialized form, as on 20 September, 2019 may cast their vote 

electronically.

(c) Click on Shareholders.

(d) The shareholders can login to the e-Voting system using their user-id (i.e. 
demat account number), PAN and Date of Birth (DOB) or Bank account 
number mentioned for the said demat account or folio.

(e) Now Enter your User ID 

• For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

• For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

• Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 
registered with the Company.

(f) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(g) Follow the steps given below:
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(h) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(i) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now 
reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily 
enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company 
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential.

(j) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(k) Click on the EVSN for Sri Vajra Granites Limited on which you choose to vote.

(l) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against 
the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as 
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(m) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 
Resolution details.

(n) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 
“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 
your vote.

(o) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 
modify your vote.

(p) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” 
option on the Voting page.

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders)

• Members who have not updated their  PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two 
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN 
field.

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the 
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with 
sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Enter the Bank Account or Date of Birth (DD/MM/YYYY format) as recorded 
in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company please enter the member id / folio number in the Bank 
details field as mentioned in instruction (d).

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Bank 
Account 
or Date 
of Birth 
(DOB)
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(q) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the 
details as prompted by the system.

(r) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting 
available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded 
from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the 
mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(s) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 
Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 
themselves as Corporates.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the 
entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would 
be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which 
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF 
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(t) The Portal will be open for voting from 9 A.M. on Firday 27th September, 
2019 to 5 P.M. on Sunday 29th September, 2019.

(u) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 
www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

II. The Company has appointed Mr. Vasanth Kumar Bajaj, Practicing Company 
Secretary, as the Scrutinizer who will collate the electronic voting process in a 
fair and transparent manner.

III. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting (Insta Poll) and 
through remote e-voting, will, not later than forty eight hours of conclusion of 
the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to 
the Chairman. The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s 
report shall be placed on the website of the Company and on the website of 
CDSL. The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock 
Exchanges.

IV. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be 
deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e. 30th September, 2019 .



Additional information on Directors recommended for appointment / re-
appointment as require under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Name of Director SRI SAYA REDDY CHENNOLLA
DIN No. 00105513
Age 72 Years

Date of First Appointment
 

29.09.2014

Nature of Expertise in specific functional area

 

Well versed in administrative 
matters

 Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se

 

Nil
Names of the listed companies in which the person 
holds the directorship and  the membership of 
committees of the Board

 

Nil

No. of Shares held in the company

 

Nil
Qualification B.Sc., LLB

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Item No. 4: 

Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla (DIN: 00105513), is currently an Independent Director of the 

Company and the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Coimmitee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 

for a one term of five years from September 29, 2014 to hold office upto September 28, 

2019. He is eligible for re-appointment for a second term on the Board of the Company as 

an Independent Director for a peropd of 5 (five) years effective from 29th September, 

2019, subject to the approval of the Members by a Special Resolution. Based on the 

recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of 

Directors propose the re-appointment of Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla as an Independent 

Director of the Company for another term. 

Based on the performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and as per the 

recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, given his 

background, experience and contribution, the Board is of the opinion that Mr. Saya 

Reddy Chennolla’s continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company 

and it is therefore desirable to continue to avail his service as an Independent Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla confirming 

that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act 

and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’). Further, he is not disqualified from being 

appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent for 

re-appointment.  In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the conditions specified in the Act 

and the Listing Regulations for re-appointment as an Independent Director and that he is 

independent of the Management. 

Except Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla None of the Directors are interested or concerned in 

the proposed resolution. 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To

The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirtieth Annual Report together with the 
Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

1. REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE:

2. OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

During the financial year 2018-19, your Company recorded Turnover of Rs. 8.02 
Lakhs compared to Turnover of Rs. 73.99 Lakhs and incurred a Net Loss after tax of 
Rs. 73.99 Lakhs as against Net Loss after tax of Rs. 76.72 Lakhs during the previous 
financial year. Since July, 2015 Company has stopped production due to unviable 
market conditions and acute financial position of the Company.

Your Company has been inoperative during the financial year under review. The 
Revenue from operations represents amounts realized on sale of Stock and scrap 
machineries in hand.

The members are aware that due to unfavorable market conditions company could 
not carry out any commercial operations since last 2 years and board was of opinion 
that it may not be viable for the company to restart the operations in factory 
considering current market scenario and decided to dispose of the factory along with 
plant and machinery to meet the outstanding liabilities, as company is having 
consistent pressure from creditors for payment of their dues. Accordingly, approval 
of members of the company was obtained vide postal ballot dated 28.01.2019 by 
way of a Special Resolution to sell and transfer the whole of the factory of the 
company including land, Building, Plants & Machinery & other assets at Baswapoor 
Village, Bhiknoor Mandal, Kamareddy District.  Company has sold the whole of the 
undertaking of the company and proceeds were used for payment of 
statutory/employees related liabilities and other outstanding liabilities.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVE

It is not proposed to transfer any amount to reserve during the financial year ended 
March 31, 2019.

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Current Year 
31.03.2019

Previous Year
31.03.2018

Revenue from Operations

 
8,02,282

 
10,16,899

Other Income
 

--
 

1,47,706

Total Income
 

8,02,282
 
11,64,605

Total Expenses 76,58,076  88,37,087

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items 
and Tax

(68,55,794)  (76,72,482)

Less: Exceptional Items 5,44,174  --

Less: Provision for tax including Deferred Tax
 

--
 

--

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax
 

(73,99,968)
 
(76,72,482)

EPS

Basic 0 0

Diluted 0 0
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4. DIVIDENDS:

As there are no operations in the Company, your directors do not recommend any 
dividends for the financial year 2018-19.

5. DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits falling under Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during 
the year.

6. SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your Company did not have any subsidiary or Associate Company for the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2019.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act 2013, the 
audited financial statements and related information of the Company are available on 
our website. The said information is also available for inspection at the Registered 
Office of the company during working hours and any member interested in obtaining 
such information may write to the company and the same will be furnished without 
any fee and free of cost.

7. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees whose particulars are to be furnished pursuant to Section 
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as the remuneration of 
none of the employees has crossed the limits specified therein.

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details, in compliance with the 
Remuneration Policy of the Company as required under Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in Form MGT-9 
forming part of the Annual Report.

8. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY  STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors of your 
Company hereby confirm that:

a) In the preparation of Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2019, the 
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with the proper 
explanation relating to material departures, if any, there from;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2019 and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company 
and that such internal fianancial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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9. BOARD MEETINGS, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL & COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS:

i) Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors of the Company met Seven times during the year 2018-19. 
The gap intervening between two meetings of the board is as prescribed in the 
Companies Act, 2013. The detail of number of meetings attended by each director is 
as follows:

ii) Changes in Directors & Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year, Mr. Ranga Reddy Mettu resigned from the position of Independent 
Director of the Company w.e.f. 16.08.2018**. The Board puts on records 
appreciation for services rendered by him during his tenure as independent director 
of the company.

Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla, Independent Director of the Company appointed for 1st 
Term of 5 years w.e.f 29.09.2014 holding office upto 28th September, 2019. He being 
eligible for another term of 5 years, Board of Directors on recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, propose for his appointment, subject to 
approval of members by way of special resolution. The Board recommends his re-
appointment.

iii) Re-Appointment:

Mr. A Srinivas Reddy, Director of the Company retire by rotation at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

iv) Independent Directors:

The following Independent Directors who were appointed for a period of Five (5) 
years, continue to be on the Board:

1. Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla w.e.f 29.09.2014

2. Mr. Prabhu Reddy Kandula w.e.f 28.09.2016

v) Statement on declaration by  independent directors:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent Director 
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of 
independence as laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.

vi) Board Committees:

The Company has the following Committees of the Board:

(a) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The primary objective of Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective 
supervision of the management’s financial reporting process with a view to ensure 

S. No. Names of Directors
 

Board Meetings  

1
0

.0
8

.2
0

1
8

2
9

.0
5

.2
0

1
8  

1
0

.0
9

.2
0

1
8  

0
5

.1
0

.2
0

1
8  

3
1

.1
0

.2
0

1
8  

2
8

.0
1

.2
0

1
9

2
5

.0
3

.2
0

1
9

1. Saya Reddy Chennolla

 

Yes

 

Yes

 

No

 

Yes

 

Yes

 

Yes Yes
2. Ranga Reddy Mettu**

 

No

 

Yes

 

--

 

--

 

--

 

-- --
3. Leela Annapareddy

 

Yes

 

Yes

 

Yes

 

Yes

 

Yes

 

Yes Yes
4. Srinivas Reddy Annapureddy Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
5. Prabhu Reddy Kandula Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
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accurate, timely and proper disclosures and transparency in financial reporting. The 
Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee comprising of 
Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director.

y

Audit Committee of your Company as on date consists of following Non-executive 
Independent Directors:

1. Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla - Chairman 

2. Mr. Srinivas Reddy Annapureddy - Member (w.e.f 10.09.2018)

3. Mr. Prabhu Reddy Kandula - Member 

4. Mr. Ranga Reddy Mettu             - Member (upto 16.08.2019)

The committee met Four times during the financial year 29.05.2018, 10.08.2018, 
31.10.2018 and 28.01.2019 attendance of each Member of Committee is as follows:

Composition:

y

• The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 
auditors of the Company

• Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness 
of audit process.

• Examination of the financial statement and auditor’s report thereon.

• Approval or any subsequent modification of transaction of the company with related 
parties.

• Scrutiny of intercorporate loans and investments.

• Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary.

• Evaluation of internal financial control and risk management systems.

• Monitoring the end use of funds and related matters.

• Others task as may be assigned by the board.

yReview of information:

a. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of 
operations;

b. Statement of significant related party transactions, as defined by the Committee, 
submitted by the management;

c. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory 
auditors;

d. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

e. the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor

yAudit Committee Recommendation:

During the year, all the recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by 
the Board.

Terms of Reference:

S. 
No.

Name of the Members  Designation No. of 
Meetings 

held

No. of 
Meetings 
attended

1 Saya Reddy Chennolla
 

Chairman 4 4
2 Srinivas Reddy Annapureddy

 
Member 2 2

3 Prabhu Reddy Kandula

 
Member 4 4

4 Ranga Reddy Mettu Member 2 1
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(b) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

yBrief description of terms of reference:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is vested with the powers relating to 
formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of directors and recommend to the board a policy relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, Key Managerial Employees and other employees.

The Committee shall also identify & screen candidates who qualify to become 
directors and may be appointed in senior management with the criteria laid down, 
evaluation of director’s performance, approving and evaluating the compensation 
plans, policies and programs for executive directors and senior managements.

yComposition:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee constitutes of following directors:

1. Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla - Chairman 

2. Mr. Prabhu Reddy Kandula - Member 

3. Mr. Srinivas Reddy Annapureddy - Member (w.e.f 31.10.2018)

4. Mr. Ranga Reddy Mettu - Chairman (upto 16.08.2018)

yRemuneration policy and details of remuneration paid to the Directors:

The policy framed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee under the 
provisions of Section 178(4) of the Act, is as below:

The remuneration policy of the Company has been so structured in order to match 
the market trends of the Granite Industry. The Board in consultation with the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee decides the remuneration policy for 
directors.  The Company has made adequate disclosures to the members on the 
remuneration paid to Directors from time to time. Remuneration / Commission 
payable to Directors is determined by the contributions made by the respective 
directors for the growth of the Company. 

Presently, the non-executive Directors do not receive any remuneration from the 
Company except sitting fees. 

The aggregate value of salary and perquisites for the year ended 31.03.2019 to 
Managing Director is as under:

Name Designation Remuneration paid / to  be paid for Financial 
Year 2017-18  (in ` .)

Salary & Perks  Commission Total
Mrs Leela Annapureddy

 
Managing Director

 
3,60,000

 
-

 
3,60,000

(c) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as follows.

1. Mr. Ranga Reddy Mettu - Chairman (upto 16.08.2018)

2. Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla - Chairman

3. Mr. Srinivas Reddy Annapureddy - Member

The role of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is as follows: 

1. Considering and resolving the grievances of shareholders of the Company with 
respect to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared 
dividend, etc.;

2. Ensuring expeditious share transfer process in line with the proceedings of the 
Share Transfer Committee;
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3. Evaluating performance and service standards of the Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agent of the Company;

vii) Vigil Mechanism:

The Company has established a whistle-blower policy and also established a 
mechanism for Directors and employees to report their concerns. 

yWhistle Blower Policy:

The Company has established a mechanism for employees to report concerns about 
unethical behaviors, actual or suspected fraud, and violation of Code of Conduct of 
the Company etc. The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against 
victimization of employees who avail the mechanism and also provides for direct 
access by the Whistle Blower to the Audit Committee. We affirm that during the 
Financial Year 2018-19, no employee has been denied access to the Audit 
Committee.

viii)Related Party Transactions:

Your Company has not entered into any transaction with the related parties during 
the financial year. Hence requirement of disclosure under Section 134(3)(h) r/w Rule 
8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 not applicable.

10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS FROM THE DATE OF CLOSURE 
OF FINANCIAL YEAR:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial 
statement relates and the date of this report.

11. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

12. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Since the CSR norms are not applicable to the Company, the disclosures as per Rule 
9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not 
required to be made.

13. BOARD EVALUATION

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent 
Directors, Board, Committee and other individual Directors which includes criteria 
for performance evaluation of the non-executive directors and  executive directors.

On the basis of the Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, 
Board, Committees and other individual Directors, a process of evaluation was 
followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and 
individual Directors.

14. COST RECORDS:

The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 not applicable to the Company.

15. AUDITORS:

M/s. Suresh Gupta Y & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 009012S), Statutory 
Auditors were appointed at the Twenty Eighth AGM of the Company to hold the office 
for a period of five years until the conclusion of the 33rd Annual General Meeting of 
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the Company to be held in the financial year 2022.  The Company has obtained 
consent from the Auditors expressing their willingness to continue as statutory 
Auditors for financial year 2019-20 and that they are eligible for such continuation of 
their appointment.

Further pursuant to section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 payment of 
remuneration to Auditors requires approval of members in general meeting, hence 
resolution commended for the approval of Shareholders to authorize the board to 
negotiate and fix their remuneration for FY 2019-20.

16. DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR:

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under the 
second proviso of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

17. AUDITORS REPORT:

With regard to Auditors Observation on transfer of funds to IEPF, your Board 
herewith bring to your kind notice that due to acute financial position, the Company 
could not transfer the funds and there are no further qualification, reservation or 
adverse remark. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial statements in 
this annual report.

18. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as 
a measure of good corporate governance practice, the Board of Directors of the 
Company appointed M/s. V K Bajaj & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, 
to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19. The 
Secretarial Audit Report for Financial year 2018-19 is herewith appended as 
Annexure 1 to the Board’s report.

With regard to adverse remarks in Secretarial Audit Report related to appointment of 
Company Secretary one of the Key Managerial Persons, your board of Directors 
would like inform you that company is putting all effort to recruit Company Secretary 
inspite of acute financial position of 
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22. PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ITS COMMITTEES AND 
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

In accordance with Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(4) of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, your Directors have reviewed and 
evaluated the performance of the Board of Directors and their committees, along 
with performance of individual Director in the light of Company’s performance. The 
performance of the Directors individually and collectively and performance of 
committees are found satisfactory. 

With the spirit of wealth creation for the shareholders of the Company, your Directors 
are committed to give their best efforts towards the development of the Company.

23. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT:

As per Regulation 34(2)(e) and para B of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
& Disclosre Requirements) Regulations, 2015, management Discussion and 
Analysis report is attached and forms part of this report, as Annexure 3.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT:

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative 
consequences on the Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured 
approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide approach to Risk 
Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed 
within a unitary framework.

25. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE  (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the 
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal Complaints Committee (“ICC”) 
has been set up to redress the complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 
employees are covered under this policy.

During the year there were no complaints referred to the ICC.

26. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

Your Directors have pleasure in recording their appreciation for the assistance 
extended to the Company by various officials of the Central and State Governments 
and Commercial Banks.

Your Directors would also like to place on record their sincere appreciation and 
gratitude to the Shareholders, Investors, Suppliers, Bankers for their support and co-
operation. Your Directors express their heartfelt gratitude to the employees for their 
exceptional commitment and loyalty to the Company.

Sd/-
Leela Annapareddy
Managing Director

DIN: 02548781                             

Sd/-
A. Srinivas Reddy

Director
DIN: 01253937

By Order of the Board
For SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED

Place: Kamareddy
Date:  14.08.2019 
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ANNEXURE-1

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
Survey No. 225, Baswapoor Village – 503 101 
Bhiknoor Mandal, Kamareddy (D)
Telangana

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. SRI VAJRA 
GRANITES LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted 
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of M/S. SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED books, papers, 
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and 
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, 
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st 
March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 
according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules there 
under;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and  
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)  
Regulations, 1992 amended to Securities And Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 w.e.f. 16th May 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 amended to Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 herein 
referred as Listing Regulations.

(d) SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. Not  Applicable

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable and

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998; Not Applicable

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of 
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above to the 
extent applicable to the Company subject to the following observations:

a)   Non Compliance with Regulation 6(1) of SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 with 
regard to Appointment of Company Secretary as Compliance Officer.

b)  Company has not yet appointed Company Secretary one of the Key Managerial 
Person in compliance with Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013

v. We further report that, after considering the compliance system prevailing in the 
Company, and after carrying out checks of the relevant records and documents 
maintained by the Company, there are no laws that are specifically applicable to the 
Company as it is engaged in processing of granite blocks:

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the 
following:

i) Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records, and to devise proper systems to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure 
that the systems are adequate and operate effectively is the responsibility of 
Management. Our responsibility as the Secretarial Auditor is to express an opinion 
on these secretarial records, systems, standards and procedures based on our 
audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to 
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 
secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and 
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion; 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company; 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc;

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis;

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
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Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is 
carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part 
of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For V K Bajaj & Associates, 
           Company Secretaries

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14.08.2019  

        Sd/-
          Vasanth Kumar Bajaj
              Company Secretary
      FCS: 6868, C P No.: 5827

ANNEXURE- 2
Form No. MGT - 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L14102TG1989PLC009590
2. Registration Date

 
10.02.1989

 

3. Name of the Company
 

SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
4. Category/Sub-Category of the Company

 
Company Limited By Shares

 
/ Non

Survey No. 225, Baswapoor Village – 503 101 
Bhiknoor Mandal, Kamareddy (D)

-govt company
5. Address of the Registered office and contact 

details

Phone 9849996437  

Fax --  

E-mail ID srivajragranites@gmail.com  
6. Whether listed company Yes  
7. Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer 

Agents (RTA) if any
 

M/s. Big Share Services Private Limited
#306, 3

rd 
Floor,

 
Right Wing, Amrutha Ville, Opp. 

Yashoda Hospital, Raj Bhavan Road, Somajiguda, 
Hyderabad –

 
500 082

 Phone: 040-23374967

 Fax: 040-23370295

 E-mail: bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 
company shall be stated

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of 
Total Equity)

A. Category-wise Share Holding

S. 
No

Name and Description of main products / 
services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/service  

 

%  to total turnover 
of the company

1. Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone 2396  100%

S. No Name and Address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN  Holding / 
Subsidiary / 
Associate  

% of 
Shares 

Held

Applicable 
Section

Nil  

Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
Change
during

the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares

A. Promoters’

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 1874338

 

0.00

 

1874338

 

25.81

 

1874338

 

0.00

 

1874338 25.81 0.00

b) Central Govt 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

c) State Govt(s) 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Bodies Corp. 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Banks / FI 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

f) Any other 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

Sub Total (A)(1) 1874338

 

0.00

 

1874338

 

25.81

 

1874338

 

0.00

 

1874338 25.81 0.00

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs-Individuals 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Other – Individuals 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Bodies Corp. 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Banks / FI 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Any Other…. 0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00 0.00 0.00

Sub-total (A) (2):-
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Shareholding 
of Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

1874338
 

0.00
 

1874338
 

25.81
 

1874338
 

0.00
 

1874338 25.81 0.00
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B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 1800 25100 26900 0.37  1800   25100  26900 0.37 0.00

b) Banks / FI 0.00 4400 4400 0.06  0.00  4400  4400 0.06 0.00

c) Central Govt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00

d) State Govt(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Venture Capital 
Funds

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00 0.00 0.00

f) Insurance 
Companies

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00 0.00 0.00

g) FIIs 0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00

 
0.00 0.00 0.00

h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

i) Others (specify) 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

Sub-total (B)(1):- 1800

 

29500

 

31300

 

0.43

 

1800

 

29500

 

31300 0.43 0.00

2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 40700

 

23400

 

64100

 

0.88

 

39700

 

23400

 

63100 0.87 -0.01

ii) Overseas 0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Individuals

i) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
upto Rs.1 Lakh

544393

 

2039987

 

2593480

 

35.72

 

576343

 

2018837

 

2595180 35.73 +0.01

ii) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs 1 
Lakh

2648082 47400 2695482 37.12 2649782 47400 2697182 37.14 +0.02

c) Others (specify)

(c-i) Clearing 
Members

1600 0.00 1600 0.02  100  0.00  100 0.00 -0.02

(c-ii) Non-Resident 
Indians

1000 0.00 1000 0.01  1000  0.00  1000 0.01 0.00

Sub-total (B)(2):- 3245772
 

2110787
 

5356562
 

73.76
 

3266952
 

2089637
 

5356562 73.76 0.00

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

3247575
 

2140287
 

5387862
 

74.19
 

3268725
 

2119137
 

5387862 74.19 0.00

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Total 
(A+B+C)

5121913

 

2140287

 

7262200

 

100.00

 

5143063

 

2119137

 

7262200 100.00 0.00
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B. Shareholding of Promoters

C. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding 

D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, 
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S.
No

Names of the  
Shareholders 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

 Share holding at the end of the year % 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year

No. of 
Shares

 % of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares  

No. of 
Shares

 % of total 
Shares of 

the 
company  

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total Shares

1. Vijaya Laxmi Lete 4,38,900 6.04 0.00  4,38,900  6.04  0.00 0.00

2. Leela Annapareddy  7,26,893 10.01 0.00  7,26,893  10.01  0.00 0.00

3.
Srinivas Reddy 
Annapureddy

6,68,545
 

9.21
 

0.00
 

6,68,545
 

9.21
 

0.00 0.00

4.
Namratha 
Annapareddy 

40,000

 
0.55

 
0.00

 
40,000

 
0.55

 
0.00 0.00

Total 18,74,338 25.81 0.00 18,74,338 25.81 0.00 0.00

S. 
No

Names of the 
Shareholders’ 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Reason 
for 

Increase / 
Decrease  

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares % of total  shares 
of the  company  

No. of 
shares  

% of total shares 
of the company

There were no changes in the promoter shareholding  

S. 
No

Names of the 
Shareholders

Particulars Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

 

% of total

 

shares of the

 

company

 No. of 
shares

% of total
shares of the

company

1. Vishal Reddy Leti
At the beginning of the year

 

210082

 

2.89

 

210082 2.89
At the end of the year

 
210082

 
2.89

 
210082 2.89

2.
Pramod Kumar 
Bung 

At the beginning of the year
 

150000
 

2.07
 

150000 2.07
At the end of the year 150000  2.07  150000 2.07

3. Vinod Kumar Bung  
At the beginning of the year 150000  2.07  150000 2.07
At the end of the year 150000  2.07  150000 2.07

4. Prahlad Sarda 
At the beginning of the year

 
150000

 
2.07

 
150000 2.07

At the end of the year

 
150000

 
2.07

 
150000 2.07

5.
Shakuntala Devi 
Sarda

At the beginning of the year

 

150000

 

2.07

 

150000 2.07
At the end of the year

 

150000

 

2.07

 

150000 2.07

6.
Mahendra
Girdharilal

At the beginning of the year

 

136100

 

1.87

 

135800 1.87
At the end of the year

 

136100

 

1.87

 

135800 1.87

7. C Shanthi
At the beginning of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38
At the end of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38

8.
Narendra Kumar 
Maniyar              

At the beginning of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38
At the end of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38

9. Rajgopal Malu
At the beginning of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38
At the end of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38

10. Sunil K Daga
At the beginning of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38
At the end of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38

11 Srinivas Malu
At the beginning of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38
At the end of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38

12 Madhu Daga
At the beginning of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38
At the end of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38

13
Anand Kumar 
Daga

At the beginning of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38
At the end of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38

14 Kailash Mantri
At the beginning of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38
At the end of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38
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15
Devender Srinivas 
Maniyar

At the beginning of the year 100000  1.38  100000 1.38

At the end of the year
 

100000
 

1.38
 

100000 1.38

16 Pramod Maniyar
At the beginning of the year

 
100000

 
1.38

 
100000 1.38

At the end of the year

 
100000

 
1.38

 
100000 1.38

17
Kailash Mantri  
HUF

At the beginning of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38

At the end of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38

18
Hanuman Das 
Malu

At the beginning of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38
At the end of the year

 

100000

 

1.38

 

100000 1.38

19 Annapurna Mantri
At the beginning of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38
At the end of the year 100000 1.38 100000 1.38

E. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

V. INDEBTEDNESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest 
outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

 **Resigned from the directorship w.e.f 16.08.2018

S. 
No

For Each of the 
Directors & KMP

 
Shareholding Date Increase 

/ 
Decrease 
in Share 
Holding

 

Reason Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year
No. of 

shares at 
the 

beginning 
/ end of 
the year 

% of 
total
 

shares 
of the 

company 

No. of 
shares at 

the 
beginning / 
end of the 

year

% of total 
shares of

the 
company

1 Srinivas Reddy 
Annapureddy

6,68,545 9.21 01.04.2018  -  -  
6,68,545 9.21

6,68,545 9.21 31.03.2019  6,68,545 9.21
2

Annapareddy Leela
 

7,26,893
 

10.01
 

01.04.2018
 -

 
-

 
7,26,893 10.01

7,26,893
 

10.01
 

31.03.2019
 

7,26,893 10.01
3 Saya Reddy 

Chennolla
-

 
-

 
01.04.2018

 
-

 
-

 

- -
-

 

-

 

31.03.2019

 

- -
4 Ranga Reddy 

Mettu**
-

 

-

 

01.04.2018

 
-

 

-

 

- -
-

 

-

 

31.03.2019

 

- -
5 Prabhu Reddy 

Kandula
-

 

-

 

01.04.2018

 

-

 

-

 

- -
-

 

-

 

31.03.2019

 

- -
6 Chandra Shekar 

Reddy Tirumalareddy 
(CFO)

-

 

-

 

01.04.2018

 

- -
- -

- - 31.03.2019 - -

Particulars

 

Secured Loans 
excluding 
deposits

 

Unsecured 
Loans

 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

   

i) Principal Amount --

 

2,65,99,033

 

- 2,65,99,033

ii) Interest due but not paid

 

-

 

-

 

- -

iii) Interest accrued but not due

 

-

 

-

 

- -

Total (i+ii+iii) --

 

2,65,99,033

 

- 2,65,99,033

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

 

Addition / (Reduction)

  

41,85,716

 

- 41,85,716

Net Change 41,85,716 - 41,85,716

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount -- 3,07,84,749 - 3,07,84,749

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) -- 3,07,84,749 - 3,07,84,749
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

B. Remuneration to other directors:

S. 
No

Particulars of Remuneration
 

Mrs. 
Leela

 
Annapureddy

Managing Director
Total Amount

1 Gross salary
 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

3,60,000
 

3,60,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income -tax Act, 1961  --  --

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-  
tax Act, 1961 

 

2 Stock Option -  -

3 Sweat Equity -  -

4 Commission 
- as % of profit

 
- others, specify…

 

-
 

-

5 Others, please specify 
 

-
 

-

Total A
 

3,60,000
 

3,60,000

Ceiling as per the Act 60,00,000

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration A. Srinivas 
Reddy

 Saya Reddy 
Chennolla

 Ranga 
Reddy 
Mettu**

 
Prbhu 
Reddy 

Kandula

Total

1. Independent Directors
     

?Fee for attending board / 
committee meetings
 

-
 

24,000
 

--
 

12,000 36,000

?Commission - -   - -

?Others, please specify - -   - -

Total (1) - 24,000  --  12,000 36,000
2. Other Non-Executive Directors    

?Fee for attending board / 
committee meetings 

24,000 -   - 24,000

?Commission
 

-
 

-
  

- -

?Others, please specify
 

-
 

-
  

- -

Total (2) 24,000
 

-
  

- 24,000
Total (B)=(1+2) 24,000

 
-

 
-

 
- 60,000

Total Managerial Remuneration

 
4,20,000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act* 60,00,000

 **Resigned from the directorship w.e.f 16.08.2018
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 
MD/MANAGER/WTD:

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties or punishments levied on the company during the year. 
Also, there was no necessity for the company to compound any offence.

    ANNEXURE - 3

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDIAN ECONOMY

FY 2018-19 was relatively a good year for the economy. Despite the global volatility 

India remained the fastest growing large economy in world. The Indian GDP growth 

was 6.8 percent in 2018-19, as per Central Statistics Office (CSO).Growth in 

second half of the year was subdued due to slowing down of manufacturing growth 

and the liquidity crunch due to the IL&FS defaults. Crisis in financial sector 

impacted credit flows to micro and small and well as medium size industries which 

consequently resulted in lower investment and lower production. Further-more 

there was a distinct slowdown in consumption demand as many NBFCs stopped 

lending in the market due to the liquidity crunch. In FY2019-20 IMF has forecasted 

India’s GDP growth of 7.2%. The sustained focus on infrastructure development 

and resumption in consumption demand in the second half is expected drive the 

growth of the economy. 

With the strong mandate of the incoming government, the government driven 

infrastructure build out will continue. Furthermore its expected that after the initial 

glitches, the benefits from The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, The Real Estate 

(Regulation and Development) Act and GST shall start impacting the formal 

economy positively.

S. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration
 

T Chandrashekhar 
Reddy (CFO)

Total

1 Gross salary
 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
 

Income-tax Act, 1961 
2,16,000

 
2,16,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income -tax Act, 1961  
-  -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 
1961

-  
-

2 Stock Option -  -

3 Sweat Equity -  
-

4 Commission 
 

- as % of profit Others specify
 

-
 
-

5 Others, please specify
 

-
 
-

Total 2,16,000 2,16,000
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Given the volatile input cost environment and heightened competitive intensity, the 

operating environment for your Company during the year continued to be 

challenging. Your Company’s performance for the year 2018-19 has to be viewed 

in the context of aforesaid economic and market environment.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

The Indian natural stone industry is evolved in the production and the 

manufacturing of dimensional stone blocks for monumental and building purposes, 

in all forms of structural slabs, flooring slabs, structural slabs, calibiroU
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SRI VAJRA GRANITES 
st LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, the 

Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of Changes in 
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and 
profit/loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and 
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there were no such key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,  relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial 
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the act, we given in 
the ‘Annexure A’ statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the 
extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e)  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
March, 2019, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019, from being appointed as a director in 
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure B’, and

g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, to our best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us : 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 
financial position in its standalone financial statements.

 ii. Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives 
contracts  for which there were any material foreseeable losses

iii. The Company is required to transfer Rs.10,78,800/- to Investor 
Education and Protection Fund being the amount received from 
deceased director towards advance against share capital and no 
allotment of share capital could be made. The amount was not claimed for 
more than 7 years.

Date: 29.05.2019
Place: Hyderabad

For Suresh Gutpa Y & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FR No 009012S

Sd/-
SURESH GUPTA Y 

Proprietor
M No.209738
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i.

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. All fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management during 

the year, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the 

Company and the nature of its Assets. No material discrepancies were 

noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us all the title 

deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

ii.

a. The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at 

reasonable intervals during the year.

b. The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the 

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the 

Company and the nature of its business.

c. The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material 

discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

iii. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to 

companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained 

under section 189 of the Act. Therefore sub-clauses (a) & (b) of clause iii) 

are not applicable.

iv. The company has not given any loans to directors or made any 

investments or given guarantees or security for loans therefore 

compliance of provisions of sections 185 & 186 of Companies Act,2013 is 

not applicable 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records 

under Section 148(1) of the Act, which apply to the Company.

vii. (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate 

authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 

employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, value 

added tax, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other material statutory 

dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed 

amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state 

insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, value added tax, Goods 

and Services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues were 

outstanding at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the 

date they became payable.

Annexure ‘A’ To The Independent Auditor’s Report
(This is the Annexure referred to in our Report of even date)
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(c) According to the records of the Company, there were no dues 

outstanding of income-tax, value added tax, Goods and Services Tax and 

cess on account of any dispute.

viii. The Company has no dues to any bank, financial institution or government. It 

does not have any debentures.

ix. In our opinion, based on the information and explanations given by the 

management, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public 

offer / further public offer / debt instruments and term loans and hence, 

reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not 

commented upon.

x. Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information 

and explanations given to us by the Management, no material fraud on or by 

the Company has been noticed or reported by the Management during the 

year.

xi. According to the records of the Company and on the basis of the information 

and explanations given to us, managerial remuneration has been paid or 

provided in accordance in compliance with the provisions of section 197 read 

with schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions 

of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

commented upon.

xiii. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 

188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been 

disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements etc, as required by the applicable 

accounting standards; 

xiv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

xv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him.

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Date: 29.05.2019
Place: Hyderabad

For Suresh Gupa.Y & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FR No 009012S

Sd/-
SURESH GUPTA Y 

Proprietor
Membership No.209738
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SRI VAJRA 

GRANITES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit 

of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 

“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud 

or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 

Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS 

Financial Statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control 

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India.

For Suresh Gupa.Y & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FR No 009012S

Sd/-
SURESH GUPTA Y 

Proprietor
Membership No.209738

Date: 29.05.2019
Place: Hyderabad
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Particulars Notes
 As at 

31 March, 2019  

 As at               

31 March, 2018    

ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 12,965,721

          

16,936,648

        

Investment property -

                           

-

                        

Financial assets -

                           

-

                        

    - Investments -

                           

-

                        

    - Trade Receivables -

                           

-

                        

    - Long-term loans and advances 4 26,298

                 

38,092

              

     - Others -

                           

-

                        

Deferred tax assets (Net) -

                           

-

                        

Other non-current assets 
2. Current Assets

a) Inventories 5 4,535,298

            

7,735,043

         

b) Financial Assets

       - Current investments -

                           

-

                        

       - Trade and other receivables 6 9,306,816

            

9,995,660

         

       - Cash and cash equivalents 7 5,308,888

            

13,789

              

       - Bank Balances other than above -

                           

-

                        

       - Short term loans and advances 4 2,110,933

            

3,467,222

         

Assets for current tax (net) -

                           

-

                        

Other current assets -

                           

-

                        

TOTAL ASSETS 34,253,954

          
38,186,454

       

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. EQUITY

a) Equity Share Capital 8 72,628,500          72,628,500       
b) Other Equity 9 (117,630,241)

       
(110,230,273)

    2. LIABILITIES
a.Non Current Liablities

    Long term provisions 10 534,002

               

606,002

            
    Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -

                           

-

                        

    Other non-current liabilities -

                           

-

                        

b. Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

 - Short term borrowings 11 30,784,749

          

26,599,033

       

 - Trade and other payables 12 6,157,639

            

6,117,315

         

 - Other financial liabilities -

                           

-

                        

Other current liabilities 13 41,305,534

          

41,984,135

       

Short-term provisions 14 473,771

               

481,742

            

Liabilities for current tax (net) -

                           

-

                        

Short-term provisions -

                           

-

                        

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITES 34,253,954

          

38,186,454

       

As per our report of even date attached
For Suresh Gupa.Y & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FR No 009012S

Sd/-. Sd/-     
Sd/- A. Leela  A. Srinivas Reddy
SURESH GUPTA Y                                 Managing Director Director
Proprietor                                   
Membership No.209738

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 29.05.2019

Sd/-

T.Chandra Shekar Reddy
Chief Financial Officer

SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
for and on behalf of the Board of Directors



(Rupees)

Particulars Notes
For the year ended 

31 March 2019    

For the year ended 31 

March 2018         

I. INCOME

Revenue from operations 15 802,282

                     

1,016,899

                   

Other income 16 -

                                

147,706

                      

TOTAL REVENUE 802,282

                     

1,164,605

                   

II. EXPENSES

a. Cost of Materials Consumed 17 -

                                

-

                                  

c. Manufacturing Expenses 19 13,696

                       

32,012

                        

d. Employee Benefits Expense 20 643,465

                     

647,474

                      

e. Finance Costs 21 -

                                

931

                             

f.  Depreciation 22 1,741,136

                  

2,106,288

                   

g. Other Expenses 23 2,073,730

                  
1,397,848

                   

TOTAL EXPENSES 7,658,076
                  

8,837,087
                   

III. Profit before exceptional items and tax (I-II) (6,855,794)
                

(7,672,482)
                  

IV. Exceptional items 544,174                     -                                   

V. Profit before tax (III-IV) (7,399,968)                (7,672,481)                   
VI. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax -
                                

-
                                  

(2) Deferred tax -
                                

-
                                  VII. Net Profit for the Period (7,399,968)

                

(7,672,481)

                  VIII. Other Comphrensive Income

 - Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -

                                

-

                                  
 - Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -

                                

-

                                  
 - Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -

                                

-

                                  

 - Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -

                                

-

                                  

IX. Total comprehensive income for the period (7,399,968)

                

(7,672,481)

                  

X. Earnings per equity share: (Basic and Diluted) -

                                

-

                                  

As per our report of even date attached
For Suresh Gupa.Y & Co

Chartered Accountants
FR No 009012S

Sd/-

SURESH GUPTA Y                                 

Proprietor                                   

Membership No.209738

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 29.05.2019

SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

T.Chandra Shekar Reddy

Chief Financial Officer

A. Leela

Managing Director

Sd/-.

SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

b. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

3,186,049

                  

4,652,534

                   

18

33

Sd/-     
 A. Srinivas Reddy

Director



(INR Rupees)

Item 

No.

 As At                        

31 March, 2019 

 As At                        

31 March, 2018 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax after & Extraordinary items (7,399,968)

                

(7,672,482)

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and Amortization 1,741,136

                 

2,106,288

Finance Cost -

                            

931

Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 729,792

                    

(147,706)

Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes (4,929,040)

                

(5,712,969)

Adjustments for Changes in Assets and Liabliites

Inventories 3,199,745

                 

4,674,745

Trade Receivables 688,844

                    

192,000

Loans and other Financial Assets and Other Assets 1,368,083

                 

356,777

Trade Payables 40,324

                      

(524,845)

other Financial Liabilities, Other Liabilites and Provisions 3,427,144

                 

859,575

Cash generated from operations 3,795,100

                 

(154,717)

Interest & Finance Charges paid -
                            

(931)

Interest Received -                            -

Net Cash Flow from operating Activities 3,795,100                 (155,648)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase/Additions of Fixed Assets -

                            

-

Sale of Fixed Assets 1,500,000

                 

150,000

Net Cash Flow Investing Activites 1,500,000

                 

150,000

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Issue of Shares -

                            

-

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities -

                            

-

Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,295,100

                 

(5,648)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,788

                      

19,436

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,308,888 13,788

As per our report of even date attached
For Suresh Gupa.Y & Co

Chartered Accountants
FR No 009012S

Sd/-.
Sd/- A. Leela
SURESH GUPTA Y                                 Managing Director
Proprietor                                   
Membership No.209738 Sd/-

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 29.05.2019

Chief Financial 
Officer

T.Chandra Shekar Reddy

SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

PARTICULARS

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED

34

Sd/-     
 A. Srinivas Reddy

Director
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SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

a) Equity Share Capital

For the year ended 31st March, 2017
Balance as at 01st April, 2017 7,263,500

               

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

                         

Balance as at 31st March, 2018 7,263,500

               

For the year ended 31st March, 2018
Balance as at 01st April, 2018 7,263,500

               

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

                         

Balance as at 31st March, 2019 7,263,500

               

b) Other Equity

Capital Reserve
Retained 

Earnings
Total

Balance as at April 1, 2017 2,498,051              (105,055,843)         (102,557,792)          

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year -                          

i) Additions during the year -                         -                         -                          

ii) Utilisation during the year -                         -                         -                          
iii) Profit / (Loss) for the year -                         (7,672,482)             (7,672,482)              
iv) Other Comprehensive Income -                         -                         -                          
Balance as at March 31, 2018 2,498,051              (112,728,325)         (110,230,274)          
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year -                         -                         -                          
i) Additions during the year -

                         
-

                         
-

                         
ii) Utilisation during the year -

                         
-

                         iii) Profit / (Loss) for the year -
                         

(7,399,968)
             

(7,399,968)
             iv) Other Comprehensive Income -

                         
-

                         Balance as at March 31, 2019 2,498,051

              
(120,128,293)

         
(117,630,242)

As per our report of even date attached
For Suresh Gupa.Y & Co

Chartered Accountants
FR No 009012S

Sd/-.
Sd/- A. Leela
SURESH GUPTA Y                                 Managing Director
Proprietor                                   
Membership No.209738

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 29.05.2019

Particulars

Sd/-

T.Chandra Shekar Reddy

Chief Financial Officer

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. Srinivas Reddy
Director

Sd/-

SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED

Reserves & Surplus
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SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended  March 31, 2019

1 Basis of accounting and preparation of Financial Statements
a) Company Overview

The Company is a public limited company domiciled in India incorporated 
under the provisions of the Companies Act. Its shares is listed in a recognised 
stock exchanges (i.e. BSE Limited) in India and company is engaged into the 
activity of processing Granite slabs. The principal place of business is situated 
at Survey No 225, Baswapur village, Bhiknoor Mandal, Kamareddy Dist, 
Telangana.

b) Basis of accounting and preparation of Financial Statements
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, notified under Section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other relevant provisions of the Act.
"The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost 
basis.Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a 
newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy 
hitherto in use. The Company’s management evaluates all recently issued or 
revised accounting standards on an on-going basis."
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’) and all values 
are rounded to the nearest rupee. Where changes are made in presentation, 
the comparative figures of the previous year are regrouped and re-arranged 
accordingly.

c) ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and 
measurement principles of IND AS requires the management of the company 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of income and exprense for the 
periods presented. Although these estimates are based upon management’s 
best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from 
these estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the 
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the 
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future 
periods.

d) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on 
current/ non-current classification in accordance with Part-I of Division- II of 
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. 
An asset is treated as current when (a) It is expected to be realised or intended 
to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; (b) It is held primarily for the 
purpose of trading; or (c) It is expected to be realised within twelve months after 
the reporting period, or (d) The asset is cash or cash equivalent unless 
restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current. 
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A liability is current when (a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating 
cycle; or (b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or (c) It is due to be 
settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or (d) There is no 
unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of 
the counterparty, results in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do 
not affect its classification. The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-
current.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for 
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company 
has identified twelve months as its normal operating cycle.

2 Significant Accounting Policies
a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at original cost (net of tax/duty credit 
availed) less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except 
freehold land which is carried at cost. Cost includes cost of acquisition, 
construction and installation, taxes, duties, freight, other incidental expenses 
related to the acquisition, trial run expenses (net of revenue) and pre-operative 
expenses including attributable borrowing costs incurred during pre-
operational period.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as 
a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be 
measured reliably.
Property, Plant and Equipments including continuous process plants are 
depreciated and/or amortised on the basis of their useful lives as notified in 
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in case of assets costing less 
than Rs.5,000 which are depreciated over their useful life as assessed by the 
management. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and 
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

b) Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits 
will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless 
of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of 
the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually 
defined terms of payment.  

c) Inventories
Raw materials and stores, work-in-progress, traded and finished goods are 
stated at the lower of cost, calculated on weighted average basis and net 
realizable value. Cost of raw materials and stores comprise of cost of 
purchase. Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprises direct 
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed 
overhead  expenditure, the latter being allocated on the basis of normal 
operating capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other cost incurred in 
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs of 
purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. 
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of 
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs 
necessary to make the sale. 



38

d) Impairment of Assets
Non Financial Assets :The carrying value of assets / cash generating units at 
each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of 
impairment exists.
If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, 
an impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is 
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset 
is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the 
revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation 
reserve for that asset.
When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other 
than a revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods which no longer exists or 
may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged 
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of revalued assets, such reversal is 
not recognised.
Financial assets: The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the 
expected credit losses associated with its financial assets. The impairment 
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant 
increase in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the Company applies the 
simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which 
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the 
receivables.

e) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal 
or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to 
settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to 
reflect its present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current 
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
obligation. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising 
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises 
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will 
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot 
be made.
Contingent assets are not recognised in the Financial Statements.

f) Non-derivative financial instruments 
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a 
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and 
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities 
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial 
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recognition of financial asset or financial liability. 
 (a) Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets as those to be measured 
subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or 
through profit or loss), and those to be measured at amortised cost.
Trade receivables represent receivables for goods sold by the Company upto 
to the end of the financial year. The amounts are generally unsecured and are 
usually received as per the terms of payment agreed with the customers. The 
amounts are presented as current assets where receivable is due within 12 
months from the reporting date. They are recognised initially and subsequently 
measured at amortised cost.
A financial asset is derecognised only when the Company has transferred the 
rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or when it has transferred 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or when it has transferred 
the control of the asset. 
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more 
than a year are classified as Current investments. All other investments are 
classified as Non-Current/Long-term Investments. Current investments are 
carried at lower of cost or market value on individual investment basis. Non-
Current Investments are considered at cost, unless there is an “other than 
temporary” decline in value, in which case adequate provision is made for the 
diminution in the value of Investments.

(b) Financial liabilities
Borrowings are initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost on accrual basis.  Borrowings are 
removed from balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is 
discharged, cancelled or expired.
Trade Payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the 
Company upto to the end of the financial year. The amounts are unsecured and 
are usually paid as per the terms of payment agreed with the vendors. The 
amounts are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 
12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially and 
subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Financial assets and Financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is 
reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to 
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, 
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

g) Earnings Per Share
Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity 
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of Ordinary 
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the 
profit or loss attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted 
average number of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all dilutive potential 
Ordinary shares.

h) Accounting for Taxes on Income
Tax expenses comprise of current tax and deferred tax including applicable 
surcharge and cess. Current Income tax is computed using the tax effect 
accounting method, where taxes are accrued in the same period in which the 
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related revenue and expenses arise. A provision is made for income tax 
annually, based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances 
and exemptions. Provisions are recorded when it is estimated that a liability 
due to disallowances or other matters is probable.
Income-tax expenses comprises current tax and deferred tax charge or 
release. The deferred tax charge or credit is recognised using current tax rates. 
Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, deferred tax 
assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such 
assets based on expected future profits. Other deferred tax assets are 
recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of realisation in 
future. Such assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date toreassess 
realisation.

i) Retirement and other employee benefits
"Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, 
gratuity fund and Super Annuation Funda) Defined Contribution Plan:A 
defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the 
Company pays specifiedcontributions to a separate entity. The Company 
makes specified monthly contributions towardsProvident Fund, 
Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme. The Company’s contribution is 
recognisedas an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period 
in which the employee renders therelated serviceb) Defined benefit plans: 
Defined Benefit Plan :The company has a defined benefit gratuity plan 
covering all its employees.Gratuity is covered under a scheme of LIC and 
contribution in respect of such scheme are recognized inProfit & Loss Account. 
The liability at the Balance Sheet date is provided for based on 
actuarialvaluation carried out by Life Insurance Corporation of India in 
accordance with IND AS 19 of employeebenefits issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India."

j) Short Term Provisions
Further, the Company is also in practice of providing Leave Travel Allowance to 
its employees, as per the CTC of the respective employees. LTA is being paid 
on receipt of bills from the employees. For unclaimed LTA, short term provision 
is made at the end of the year which is reversible on submission of bills.

k) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and 
on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or 
less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the 
purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of 
cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank 
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash 
management.

l) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on 
temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in 
the balance sheet and its tax base. The tax effect is calculated on the 
accumulated timing differences at the end of an accounting period based on 
prevailing enacted or substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets 
are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized 
and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at 
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SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees except as otherwise stated)

4 Long term and short term Loans and Advances

Non-current Current

 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 

31, 2018 

 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good (A) 26,298

              

38,092

           

-

                   

-

26,298

              

38,092

           

-

                       

-

Other loans and advances
Advances for Expenses -

                        

-

                     

352,464

            

303,464

Advances to Purchases -

                    

-

                     

734,739

            

734,739
Other Advances/VAT Refundable -

                    

-

                     

1,023,730

         

2,429,019

Interest Receivable

(B) -

                        

-

                     

2,110,933

         

3,467,222

(A+B+) 26,298

              

38,092

           

2,110,933

         

3,467,222

5 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value) 
 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 
a) Raw Materials 332,173             332,173
b) Stock of Processed Goods 1,680,488          4,866,537
c) Stock of Finished Goods 113,218

            
113,218

d) Stores & Spares 910,092
            

910,092
e) Loose Tools (Consumables) 1,499,327

         
1,513,022

4,535,298

         

7,735,043

6 Trade receivables  
 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 
Trade Receivables (Outstanding for a period of more than six months) 9,306,816

         

9,995,660

Others, Unsecured, considered 
good

-

                   

-

9,306,816

         

9,995,660

7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 
Cash and Cash equivalents
Balance with banks
- On current accounts 5,012,537 8,758

Margin money deposit
Cash on hand 296,352 5,030

5,308,890 13,788
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8 Share Capital

 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Authorised Shares 
10,000,000 (March 31, 2016: 10,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 100,000,000

     

100,000,000

Issued and subscribed shares 
72,63,500 (March 31, 2016: 72,63,500) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 7,263,500

         

7,263,500

7,263,500

         

7,263,500

Paid up Capital:
72,62,200 (Previous year 72,62,200) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paidup: 72,622,000

       

72,622,000

Add: Forfeited Shares amount 

     (on 1300 Shares at Rs. 5/- per share paidup) 6,500

                

6,500

72,628,500

       
72,628,500

a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Number Amount in Rs. Number Amount in Rs.
At the beginning of the year 7262200 72,622,000    7,262,200          72,622,000

Shares issued/bought back during the year - -                     -                        -

Outstanding at the end of the year 7,262,200
         

72,622,000
    

7,262,200
         

72,622,000

b) Terms/right attached to equity shares

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As at 'March 31, 2018

Number  % holding in 

the class 

Number  % holding in the 

class 
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
A. Srinivas Reddy 668545 9.21

                

668545 9.21
A. Leela 726893 10.01

              

726893 10.01
Vijay Laxmi lete 438900 6.04

                

438900 6.04
As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members, the above shareholding represents 
legal and beneficial ownership.

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10/- per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019
Name of the shareholder

As at 'March 31, 2018



9 Other Equity

 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Capital Reserve - State Subsidy 2,498,051 2,498,051

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements (112,728,324) (105,055,843)
Profit / (loss) for the period/year (7,399,968) (7,672,481)
Add/Less: Transfer of Balances -

                   

-

Net surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss (120,128,292)

    

(112,728,324)

(117,630,241)

    

(110,230,273)

10 Long Term provisons
 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

            534,002                    606,002 
            534,002                    606,002 

11 Short term borrowings
 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

1. Export Packing Credit/Cash Credit -

                   

-
2. Interest free loans from Directors 30,784,749

       
26,599,033

30,784,749        26,599,033

12 TRADE PAYABLES
 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 
Dues to Related parties                       -                               -   
Dues to others 6,157,639

         

6,117,315

6,157,639

         

6,117,315

Note:

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED ACT, 2006

13 Other current liabilities
 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 
Advance Againest Share Capital          1,078,800                 1,078,800 
Advances against sales 37,137,793 38,265,063
other liabilities 3,088,941 2,640,272

41,305,534 41,984,135

14 Short term provisions

 As at March 

31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 
Liability for expenses 473,771 481,742

473,771 481,742

Based on information available with the Company, there are no suppliers who are registered as micro, small or medium 
enterprises under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as at March 31, 2019

Provision for Gratuity

44
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SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees except as otherwise stated)

15 Revenue from operations

 As at March 31, 

2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Sale of products 802,282

                  

1,016,899

              

Processing Charges -

                              

-

                             

802,282

                  

1,016,899

              

16 Other income

 As at March 31, 

2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Interest on Deposits -

                              
-

                             

Dividend Received -
                              

-
                             

Other non operating income -
                           

147,706
                 

-
                              

147,706
                 

17 Cost of Materials Consumed

 As at March 31, 

2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Opening Stock 332,173
                  

332,173
                 Add: Purchases -

                              
-

                             Less: Closing stock 332,173

                  

332,173

                 -

                              

-

                             
18 Change in Inventories of finished goods , work- in- progress and stock in trade

 For the year ended 

March 31, 2019

 For the year 

ended March 31, 

2018 

i Opening Stock
a. Rawn slabs 4,866,537

                

9,519,071

               

b. Polished slabs/Tiles 113,218

                   

113,218

                  

4,979,755

                

9,632,289

               

ii Closing Stock
a. Rawn slabs 1,680,488

                

4,866,537

               

b. Polished slabs/Tiles 113,218 113,218
1,793,706 4,979,755

3,186,049 4,652,534
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19 Manufacturing expenditure

 As at March 31, 

2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Fuel & Power Consumption - 9,800
Stores & Spares Consumed 13,696 22,212
Repairs & Maintenance - -

13,696 32,012

20 Employee benefits expense

 As at March 31, 

2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Salaries and allowances 270,613

                  

276,678

                 

Bonus 12,852

                    

10,796

                   

Directors Remuneration 360,000

                  

360,000

                 

643,465

                  

647,474

                 

21 Finance costs

 As at March 31, 

2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Interest on Working Capital & Finance Charges -

                              

931

                        

Interest - Others -

                              

-

                             

-

                              

931

                        

22 Depreciation expense

 As at March 31, 

2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Depreciation of tangible assets 1,741,136
               

2,106,288
              

Less: Transferred to capital work-in-progress

1,741,136

               

2,106,288

              23 Other expenses

 As at March 31, 

2019 

 As at March 31, 

2018 

Rental Charges 22,000

                    

132,000

                 

Rates and taxes 1,396

                      

843

                        

Insurance -

                              

390

                        

Loss on sale of fixed assets 729,792

                  

-

                             

Auditor remmuneration 150,000

                  

150,000

                 

GST/VAT/Sales Tax 122,382

                  

155,124

                 

Service tax and GST Charges 10,836

                    

58,681

                   

Postal expenses 152,849

                  

132,567

                 

Telephone Expenses -

                              

159

                        

Travelling and conveyance 4,500

                      

6,000

                     

Advertisement Expenses 48,744

                    

42,648

                   

Bank charges 1,347 33,000
Sitting Fee 60,000 60,000
License,documentation & filing fees 272,500 91,090
Consultancy and professional charges 275,582 220,190
Printing and stationery 44,370 90,600
Security Services 139,500 211,519
General Expenses 37,932 13,037

2,073,730 1,397,848
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24 Expenditure incurred in foreign currency

 For the year ended 

March 31, 2019 

 For the year 

ended March 31, 

2018 

   a) CIF Value of Imported Capital Goods NIL NIL
  b)  CIF Value of Imported Cosumables and spares NIL NIL
  c) CIF Value of Imported Raw Material   NIL NIL
  d)  On Overseas Travel NIL NIL

25 Foreign Exchange earnings

 For the year ended 

March 31, 2019 

 For the year 

ended March 31, 

2018 

     FOB Value of Exports in Rupees NIL NIL

26

27 Directors' Remuneration:   

Leela A - MD

28 Auditors Remuneration:

29 EARNINGS PER SHARE
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS
Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 7262200 7262200
Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 7262200 7262200
Weighted average number of equity shares 7262200 7262200
Profit for the year (after tax, available for equity -7399968 -7672481
shareholders)
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE - -

360000/-

150000/-

Pursuant to Accounting Standard 22 (AS212) i.e Accounting for Taxes on Income Issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the deferred tax assets(net) as on 31.03.2019 works 
out to Rs.9.84 lakhs. As a matter of prudence and as recommeded under IND AS-12,the same 
has not been currently recognised in the accounts.

30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

a

b
Other commitments 
` ` Nil (Previous year  Nil).

31

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (Net of 
advances) ` Nil (Previous year  Nil)`

Disclosure requirement under MSMED Act, 2006 As required to be disclosed under Micro, Small & 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and to the extent such parties are identified on the basis of 
information available with the Company, there are no Micro enterprises or Small scale enterprises to 
whom the Company owes any due which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March 2019.
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32

Amount

33

34

As per our report of even date attached
For Suresh Gupa.Y & Co

Chartered Accountants
FR No 009012S

Sd/-.
A. Leela

Sd/- Managing Director
SURESH GUPTA Y                                 
Proprietor                                   
Membership No.209738

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 29.05.2019

Previous year's figures have been regrouped,re-classified and re-cast whereever necessary so as to 
make them correspondent with the current year's Figures and are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

As there is neither more than one business segment nor more than one geographical segment, 
segment information is not required to be disclosed.

Disclosure of Unsecured Loans received from Directors and Relatives of Directors Pursuant to Rule 16A 
of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014 is as follows.

Nature of RelationName of Lender

Chief Financial Officer

A. Srinivas Reddy
Director

T.Chandra Shekar Reddy

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED

Sd/-     

Sd/-

Leela Annapureddy 
Srinivas Reddy Annapareddy

Managing Director
Director

1,08,56,488
1,99,28,261
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SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED

CIN: L14102TG1989PLC009590

Survey No. 225, Baswapoor Village – 503 101, Bhiknoor Mandal, Kamareddy

Email id: srivajragranites@gmail.com Website: www.srivajragranites.com

Tel: +91 9849996437

ATTENDANCE SLIP
30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 11:30 A.M.

Registered Folio No. / Demat Account No. 
(Client ID)
DP ID No.
Name of Shareholder 
Number of Shares held 

I / We hereby record my / our presence at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company at #4-101, Baswapoor Village, Bhiknoor (M), Kamareddy (Dist) – 503101, 

Telangana.

        Shareholder’s / Proxy’s Signature

Share holder or Proxy holder attending this meeting requested to bring this attendance 

slip to the meeting and hand over at the entrance duly filed and signed.
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote, in case of a poll, for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 
30th Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Monday, 30th 
September, 2019 at 11:30 A.M. at #4-101, Baswapoor Village, Bhiknoor (M), Kamareddy 
(Dist) – 503101, Telangana and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions 
as are indicated below: 

Signed this              day of September, 2019. 

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited 
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting.

2. For the resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of 
the Annual General Meeting.

Reso. 
No.

Description  Vote
Yes/No

1 Adoption of Financial Statements thereon for the financial year ended 31
st  March, 2019

2 Re-appointment of Mr

Consideration and fixation of Auditors’ remuneration for financial year 2019-20.

. A Srinivas Reddy as Director  
3

 

4 Re-appointment of Mr. Saya Reddy Chennolla as Independent Director of the Company

Affix
Rs. 1/- 

Revenue 
Stamp

SRI VAJRA GRANITES LIMITED
CIN: L14102TG1989PLC009590

Survey No. 225, Baswapoor Village – 503 101, Bhiknoor Mandal, Kamareddy
Email id: srivajragranites@gmail.com Website: www.srivajragranites.com

Tel: +91 9849996437

Form No. MGT -11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) 
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)  

Registered address  
 

E-mail ID  
Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID  

Name: E-mail ID:  
Address: Signature:  

 

Name: E-mail ID:  
Address: Signature:  

 

Or failing him/her

I/We, being the Member(s) ____ of shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint



BOOK POST

If undelivered please return to :

Sri Vajra Granites Limited
Survey No. 225, 
Baswapoor Village - 503 101, 
Bhiknoor (M), Kamareddy Dist.


	SRI VAJRA GRANITES AR FINAL.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52


